ncfe.

it's all in the numbers.

Introduction

At NCFE, we feel that it's important to tell you exactly what we charge and what you get in return, making the whole process open, honest and easy to understand. We're also committed to providing you with the fees for 2018-19 as early as possible to help you with your planning.

The fees listed in this document are applicable from 1 August 2018. Our financial year has now been brought in line with the funding year to support your budget planning. We'll issue updated versions throughout the year to ensure you have access to the most up do date list of qualifications and prices.

You'll be pleased to hear that we've frozen the qualification fees for all of our current portfolio going into the new session. However, we have some exciting changes to our Accreditation and Employer Services model as well as the launch of our new combined level V Certs.

The fees and pricing listed in this document are correct at the time of issue, but don't forget, the most up to date information on all of our qualifications is available on our website, ncfe.org.uk.

We endeavour to ensure that all of our qualification prices are competitive in the market and that they reflect the level of quality and rigour of our products, and the service that you receive.

Please ensure you access both the NCFE and CACHE fees documents so that you can benefit from the full portfolio of qualifications that we offer.



Contents

	Page
Centre and administration fees	4
Approval fees	4
Administration fees	4
Visit and training fees	5
Accreditation and Employer Services fees	6
International centre fees	7
Assessment fees	7
Certification fees	9
Unit fees	9
Qualification fees	10-35
Arts, Media and Publishing	10
Business, Administration and Law	14
Construction, Planning and Built Environment	16
Education and Training	17
Engineering and Manufacturing Technologies	18
Health and Safety	19
Information and Communication Technology	20
Leisure, Travel and Tourism	21
Preparation for Life and Work	25
Retail and Commercial Enterprise	33
Uniformed Services	35

centre and administration fees.

Approval fees

Centre approval

The centre approval fee only applies to new centres who don't already work with NCFE or CACHE and covers the cost of the approval process and approval for the current session. This includes the cost of the approval visit.

Centre approval - schools	£500
Centre approval - all other centres	£1,100

Annual approval

This fee applies to any active or approved centre and is from the first day of each new session (eg 1 August 2018). This fee gives access to all qualifications in both the NCFE and CACHE portfolios.

Annual approval - schools	£500
Annual approval - all other centres	£900

Administration fees

Cancellations

Cancellations are when learners or whole batches of learners are removed from a qualification, not to be reinstated.

If you cancel your learners within 5 working days of registering them, the registration fee will be refunded. After 5 working days you will not have the registration fee refunded. The cancellation fee will apply to both scenarios.

Cancellation of learners (individual)	£20
Cancellation of learners (batch)	£25

Withdrawals

Withdrawals are when learners or whole batches of learners are temporarily removed from a qualification. No refund or fee applies and these learner can be unwithdrawn if they continue on the qualification.

Transfer of learners

At times a learner may need to be transferred to a different qualification than the one they are registered on. In this case we'll apply a conversion fee as follows:

- if the new qualification is more expensive than the original, the difference in price will be charged, plus a transfer fee; **or**
- if the new qualification is the same price or lower than the original qualification, the only additional cost is the transfer fee.

If the learner has already received assessment or external quality assurance on the original qualification, there will be no refund and the new registration fee will be charged.

Transfer learner between batch, qualification or entry	£20
Transfer full batch of learners between batch, qualification or entry	£25

Topping up learners within qualification nests

Learners can be topped up to a qualification that is the same level and subject within the Award, Certificate and Diploma structure (qualification nests are indicated throughout the document).

In this case, a conversion fee will apply:

- if the new qualification is more expensive than the original, the difference in price will be charged, plus a top up fee
- if the new qualification is the same price or lower than the original qualification, the only additional cost is the top up fee.

If the learner has already achieved the external assessment on the original qualification, they will be charged the difference between the original and the topped up qualification.

Topping up a single learner	£20
Topping up a full batch of learners	£25

Visit and training fees

Visit

Visit fees are to cover the cost of support or additional quality assurance visits.

If you wish to cancel a pre-arranged and confirmed visit, we need to receive the request 10 working days before the visit date. If we don't receive notice the relevant visit fee will apply.

	Site visit	Remote visit
Half day visit	£325	£225
Full day visit	£650	£550

Training

Trainers' expenses are charged in addition to the below costs and can vary.

Assessor and Internal Quality Assurance training	£160 per delegate
Invigilation training	£325 per event
Bespoke event (up to 10 delegates)	£700
Bespoke event (11 - 20 delegates)	£950 (£125 per additional delegate over 20)
Functional Skills (up to 20 delegates)	£1,000
Training day (sector specific)	£160 per delegate

Accreditation and Employer Services fees

NCFE has 2 new products within our Accreditation and Employer Services offering for 18-19, available from 1 August 2018. Our new Customised Qualifications and Endorsed Programmes will recognise and add value to your bespoke qualifications / programmes. For information on the fees for our current Accreditation and Employer Services products, please check the website.

Customised Qualification fees

Centre approval	£500
Annual accreditation fee	£2,000
Combined registration and certification fee	£15 per learner

Additional Review Fee (for qualifications at level 4 or above) / Sector Expert reviews

All qualifications will be reviewed and general feedback will be provided as part of your annual fee. However if you would like detailed feedback contextualised to your sector or industry, the below fees will apply to both UK and international centres:

Number of units	First and second review	Third and fourth review
1-5	£500	£250
6-10	£750	£375
11-15	£1,000	£500
16-20	£1,250	£625
21+	£1,500	£750
+5 units	+£250	+ £125

Endorsed Programme fees

Initial application fee £500	
------------------------------	--

Review	First and second review	Third and fourth review
	£500	£250
Annual Fee	£800 (per Endorsed Programme)	

International Customised Qualification fees

International application fee	£1,650
Annual accreditation fee £2,000	
Combined registration and certification fee	£25 per learner

International centre fees

If you're based outside of the UK and would like to offer our qualifications, you must be an approved centre. The fees below apply to centres based outside of the UK.

International application fee	£1,650
International annual fee	£500
Translation fees (in accordance with the translation policy)	£200 per qualification
International registration and certification fee (applies to international customised qualifications only)	£25
International visit	Price on request

From 1 August, courier costs will apply to international centres for delivery of certificates.

If you require more information about international fees, please contact international@ncfe.org.uk.

Assessment fees

Fast track

Qualifications with external assessments have assessment schedules. If you wish to enter learners without the notice required for a particular qualification, a fast track fee will apply. The notice period for assessment on demand is 10 working days.

Please note that we're unable to guarantee that external assessment papers can be supplied beyond the usual deadline for entries.

Assessment on demand fast track	£15
Applied General fast track	£15
V Cert late entry fee	£20
(less than 10 working days before assessment date)	
V Cert very late entry fee	£45
(less than 5 working days before assessment date)	

Transfer of answers

This fee applies if a learner enters their answers on the incorrect documentation.

Transfer answers	£80
------------------	-----

Late return of assessments

Assessments should be returned within 24 hours of the assessment date. If they aren't returned in this time frame, this fee will apply.

Late return of assessment	£118
---------------------------	------

External assessment resit

The initial learner (combined registration and certification) fee includes one free attempt at the external assessment or 2 attempts if it's a Functional Skills external assessment. Any further attempts will incur a resit fee.

Resit costs vary by assessment type, see below for details.

External assessment resits (Functional Skills)	£20 (one free resit)	
External assessment resits (MCQ)	£15	
External assessment resits (V Certs and others)	£7.50	

Enquiries about results and assessment decisions

A fee is charged for a result enquiry, review of marking for externally assessed components and review of external quality assurance decisions. If the enquiry outcome is not in favour of the applicant, we will invoice the correct fee.

Clerical check (per batch)	£5
Review of marking with report (per learner)	£45
Review of external quality assurance decisions	£225
(per enquiry)	

Appeals

A fee is charged for an appeal submission. If the appeal outcome is not in favour of the appellant, we will invoice the correct fee.

Appeal - Stage 1	£100
Independent Appeals Committee – Stage 2	£300

Return of papers for combined level V Certs

Priority return (in line with enquiries about results timescales)	£15
Non-priority return	£12

Certification fees

Replacement certificate and proof of qualification

The fee below applies if a replacement certificate needs to be issued for reasons such as a learner's name being registered with us incorrectly, or a learner losing their certificate. We can also provide proof of qualification without reissuing a certificate.

Replacement certificate	£35
Proof of qualification	£35
Statement of achievement	£35

Partial achievement certificate

Each learner receives one full achievement certificate as part of the registration cost. A claim for a partial achievement will be reflected by a partial achievement certificate and will be subject to the fee.

Unit fees

Some of our units are available for standalone registration. The price of each unit is £13 and this includes registration, certification and quality assurance costs.

To find out whether a unit is available for registration, search for the unit code on our website.

qualification fees.

Arts media and publishing

Qualification reference number	Qualification title	Price
601/8898/4	NCFE Level 3 Applied General Certificate in Art and Design	£102
603/2964/6	NCFE Level 1/2 Technical Award in Art & Design	£58
601/0677/3	NCFE Level 1 Certificate in Art and Design	£51
500/8988/2	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Art and Design	£66
600/4942/X	NCFE Entry Level Award in Creative Craft (Entry 1)	£21
600/4943/1	NCFE Entry Level Award in Creative Craft (Entry 2)	£21
600/4944/3	NCFE Entry Level Award in Creative Craft (Entry 3)	£21
601/3360/0	NCFE Level 1 Award in Creative Craft	£40
601/3361/2	NCFE Level 2 Award in Creative Craft	£42
601/3232/2	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Creative Craft	£53
603/3253/0	NCFE Level 3 Certificate in Creative Craft	£58
600/1613/9	NCFE Level 3 Certificate in Creative Craft*	£58
500/5959/2/ART	NCFE Level 1 Award in Creative Craft Using Art and Design	£40
601/3360/0/ART	NCFE Level 1 Award in Creative Craft (Art and Design)	£40
601/3361/2/ART	NCFE Level 2 Award in Creative Craft (Art and Design)	£42
601/3232/2/ART	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Creative Craft (Art and Design)	£53
603/3253/0/ART	NCFE Level 3 Certificate in Creative Craft (Art and Design)	£58
601/3360/0/CAK	NCFE Level 1 Award in Creative Craft (Cake Decoration)	£40
601/3361/2/CAK	NCFE Level 2 Award in Creative Craft (Cake Decoration)	£42
601/3232/2/CAK	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Creative Craft (Cake Decoration)	£53
603/3253/0/CAK	NCFE Level 3 Certificate in Creative Craft (Cake Decoration)	£58
600/1613/9/CER	NCFE Level 3 Certificate in Creative Craft (Ceramics)*	£58
601/3360/0/CON	NCFE Level 1 Award in Creative Craft (Construction)	£40
601/3361/2/CON	NCFE Level 2 Award in Creative Craft (Construction)	£42
601/3232/2/CON	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Creative Craft (Construction)	£53
603/3253/0/CON	NCFE Level 3 Certificate in Creative Craft (Construction)	£58
601/3360/0/COO	NCFE Level 1 Award in Creative Craft (Cookery)	£40

^{*}Learners can be only be registered on this qualification up until the withdrawal date of 31/12/2018

Qualification reference number	Qualification title	Price
601/3361/2/COO	NCFE Level 2 Award in Creative Craft (Cookery)	£42
601/3232/2/COO	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Creative Craft (Cookery)	£53
603/3253/0/COO	NCFE Level 3 Certificate in Creative Craft (Cookery)	£58
601/3360/0/FLO	NCFE Level 1 Award in Creative Craft (Floristry)	£40
601/3361/2/FLO	NCFE Level 2 Award in Creative Craft (Floristry)	£42
601/3232/2/FLO	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Creative Craft (Floristry)	£53
603/3253/0/FLO	NCFE Level 3 Certificate in Creative Craft (Floristry)	£58
600/1613/9/GLA	NCFE Level 3 Certificate in Creative Craft (Glass)*	£58
600/1613/9/GRA	NCFE Level 3 Certificate in Creative Craft (Graphic Crafts)*	£58
601/3360/0/HTC	NCFE Level 1 Award in Creative Craft (Heritage and Traditional Crafts)	£40
601/3361/2/HTC	NCFE Level 2 Award in Creative Craft (Heritage and Traditional Crafts)	£42
601/3232/2/HTC	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Creative Craft (Heritage and Traditional Crafts)	£53
603/3253/0/HTC	NCFE Level 3 Certificate in Creative Craft (Heritage and Traditional Crafts)	£58
600/1613/9/HTC	NCFE Level 3 Certificate in Creative Craft (Heritage and Traditional Crafts)*	£58
600/1613/9/IST	NCFE Level 3 Certificate in Creative Craft (Iron and Stone)*	£58
600/1613/9/JSM	NCFE Level 3 Certificate in Creative Craft (Jewellery and Silversmithing)*	£58
601/3360/0/TEX	NCFE Level 1 Award in Creative Craft (Textiles)	£40
601/3361/2/TEX	NCFE Level 2 Award in Creative Craft (Textiles)	£42
601/3232/2/TEX	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Creative Craft (Textiles)	£53
603/3253/0/TEX	NCFE Level 3 Certificate in Creative Craft (Textiles)	£58
600/1613/9/TXL	NCFE Level 3 Certificate in Creative Craft (Textiles and Leather)*	£58
600/1613/9/TYA	NCFE Level 3 Certificate in Creative Craft (Toys and Automata)*	£58
600/1613/9/WOO	NCFE Level 3 Certificate in Creative Craft (Wood)*	£58
601/4761/1/ANI	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Creative Media (Animation)	£66
601/4762/3/ANI	NCFE Level 2 Diploma in Creative Media (Animation)	£95
601/4761/1/FTV	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Creative Media (Film and TV)	£66
601/4762/3/FTV	NCFE Level 2 Diploma in Creative Media (Film and Television)	£95
601/4761/1/GAM	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Creative Media (Games)	£66
601/4762/3/GAM	NCFE Level 2 Diploma in Creative Media (Games)	£95

 $^{^{\}star}$ Learners can be only be registered on this qualification up until the withdrawal date of 31/12/2018

Qualification reference number	Qualification title	Price
601/4761/1/GRA	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Creative Media (Graphic Design)	£66
601/4762/3/GRA	NCFE Level 2 Diploma in Creative Media (Graphic Design)	£95
601/4761/1/INT	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Creative Media (Interactive Media)	£66
601/4762/3/INT	NCFE Level 2 Diploma in Creative Media (Interactive Media)	£95
601/4761/1/RAD	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Creative Media (Radio)	£66
601/4762/3/RAD	NCFE Level 2 Diploma in Creative Media (Radio)	£95
601/4761/1/SOC	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Creative Media (Social Media)	£66
601/4762/3/SOC	NCFE Level 2 Diploma in Creative Media (Social Media)	£95
601/0489/2	NCFE Level 1 Certificate in Creative Studies: Craft	£51
601/0043/6	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Creative Studies: Craft	£51
600/6990/9	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Creative Studies: Performance Skills	£51
601/6671/X	NCFE Level 2 Award in Digital Promotion for Business	£25
601/6673/3	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Digital Promotion for Business	£53
500/8454/9	NCFE Level 1 Award in Graphic Design	£40
603/0844/8	NCFE Level 1 Technical Award in Graphic Design	£51
603/0845/X	NCFE Level 2 Technical Award in Graphic Design	£51
500/8053/2	NCFE Level 1 Certificate in Interactive Media	£50
603/0851/5	NCFE Level 1 Technical Award in Interactive Media	£51
603/0852/7	NCFE Level 2 Technical Award in Interactive Media	£51
500/8123/8	NCFE Level 3 Certificate in Interactive Media	£88
501/1133/4	NCFE Level 1 Award in Music Technology	£40
501/1216/8	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Music Technology	£53
501/1226/0	NCFE Level 2 Extended Certificate in Music Technology	£66
601/6777/4	NCFE Level 1 Technical Award in Music Technology	£51
601/6774/9	NCFE Level 2 Technical Award in Music Technology	£51
601/6779/8	NCFE Level 3 Applied General Certificate in Music Technology	£102
603/2960/9	NCFE Level 1/2 Technical Award in Performance Skills	£58
500/9177/3	NCFE Level 1 Certificate in Performance Skills	£51
500/9918/8	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Performance Skills	£66
601/5637/5	NCFE Level 2 Diploma in Performance Skills	£95

Qualification reference number	Qualification title	Price
601/5481/0	NCFE Level 3 Diploma in Performance Skills	£105
601/5815/3	NCFE Level 3 Extended Diploma in Performance Skills	£105
601/3390/9	NCFE Level 1 Award in Photography	£23
601/3391/0	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Photography	£53
		·
601/2625/5	NCFE Level 2 Extended Certificate in Photography	£66
601/2626/7	NCFE Level 2 Diploma in Photography	£95
		·
601/0376/0	NCFE Level 3 Certificate in Photography	£75
601/0377/2	NCFE Level 3 Diploma in Photography	£138
601/4488/9	NCFE Level 2 Award in Preparing to Work in the Film Industry	£25
601/4490/7	NCFE Level 2 Extended Award in Preparing to Work in the Film Industry	£42
601/4489/0	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Preparing to Work in the Film Industry	£53
601/4177/3	NCFE Level 1 Award in Radio	£23
601/4204/2	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Radio	£53

Business, Administration and Law

Qualification reference number	Qualification title	Price
601/3963/8	NCFE Level 1 Certificate in Business Administration	£62
601/3964/X	NCFE Level 2 Diploma in Business Administration	£83
601/3965/1	NCFE Level 3 Diploma in Business Administration	£102
601/3966/3	NCFE Level 4 NVQ Diploma in Business Administration	£129
601/8908/3	NCFE Level 3 Applied General Certificate in Business and Enterprise	£102
603/2955/5	NCFE Level 1/2 Technical Award in Business and Enterprise	£58
601/0315/2	NCFE Level 1 Certificate in Business and Enterprise	£51
601/0048/5	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Business and Enterprise	£51
603/0835/7	NCFE Level 1 Technical Award in Business and Enterprise	£51
603/0838/2	NCFE Level 2 Technical Award in Business and Enterprise	£51
600/1292/4	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Contact Centre Operations	£53
601/3972/9	NCFE Level 1 Certificate in Customer Service	£62
601/3973/0	NCFE Level 2 Diploma in Customer Service	£83
601/3974/2	NCFE Level 3 Diploma in Customer Service	£102
603/0914/3	NCFE Level 3 Award in Developing Business Growth in a Small to Medium Enterprise	£28
603/0913/1	NCFE Level 3 Certificate in Developing Business Growth in a Small to Medium Enterprise	£58
603/0987/8	NCFE Level 4 Certificate in Leadership and Management	£85
601/4032/X	NCFE Level 3 Diploma in Management	£102
601/4033/1	NCFE Level 4 NVQ Diploma in Management	£129
601/4034/3	NCFE Level 5 NVQ Diploma in Management and Leadership	£129
603/2998/1	NCFE Level 3 Diploma in Management Skills and Knowledge	£102
603/2999/3	NCFE Level 5 Diploma in Management Skills and Knowledge	£130
601/7071/2	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Principles of Business Administration	£53
601/7070/0	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Principles of Customer Service	£53
601/7692/1	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Principles of Sales	£53
601/7072/4	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Principles of Team Leading	£53
601/7074/8	NCFE Level 3 Certificate in Principles of Business Administration	£75
601/7073/6	NCFE Level 3 Certificate in Principles of Customer Service	£75

Qualification reference number	Qualification title	Price
601/7075/X	NCFE Level 3 Certificate in Principles of Management	£75
601/7694/5	NCFE Level 3 Certificate in Principles of Sales	£58
601/8032/8	NCFE Level 5 Diploma in Principles of Management and Leadership	£130
601/7773/1	NCFE Level 2 NVQ Certificate in Sales	£67
601/7758/5	NCFE Level 3 NVQ Diploma in Sales	£102
601/2624/3	NCFE Level 2 Diploma in Skills for Business	£95
601/2677/2	NCFE Level 2 Diploma in Skills for Business: Enterprise	£129
601/2676/0	NCFE Level 2 Diploma in Skills for Business: Finance	£129
601/2675/9	NCFE Level 2 Diploma in Skills for Business: Human Resources	£129
601/2674/7	NCFE Level 2 Diploma in Skills for Business: IT	£129
601/2673/5	NCFE Level 2 Diploma in Skills for Business: Retail	£129
601/2672/3	NCFE Level 2 Diploma in Skills for Business: Sales and Marketing	£129
601/2640/1	NCFE Level 3 Diploma in Skills for Business	£138
603/2491/0	NCFE Level 3 Diploma in Skills for Business: Customer Service	£138
601/2647/4	NCFE Level 3 Diploma in Skills for Business: Enterprise	£138
601/2648/6	NCFE Level 3 Diploma in Skills for Business: Finance	£138
601/2649/8	NCFE Level 3 Diploma in Skills for Business: Human Resources	£138
601/2650/4	NCFE Level 3 Diploma in Skills for Business: IT	£138
601/2651/6	NCFE Level 3 Diploma in Skills for Business: Retail	£138
601/2652/8	NCFE Level 3 Diploma in Skills for Business: Sales and Marketing	£138
603/3883/0	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Principles of Team Leading	£53
601/3967/5	NCFE Level 2 Diploma in Team Leading	£83
603/3639/0	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Understanding Data Protection and Data Security	£53
603/3928/7	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Understanding Workplace Violence and Harassment	£53

Construction, Planning and Building Qualifications are listed alphabetically by subject taking into consideration nested qualifications.

Nested qualifications are highlighted in each sector colour.

Qualification reference number	Qualification title	Price
601/7277/0/ATT	NCFE Level 2 NVQ Certificate in Plant Operations (Construction) (Attachments)	£67
601/7277/0/FOR	NCFE Level 2 NVQ Certificate in Plant Operations (Construction) (Forklift Trucks)	£67
601/7277/0/WOR	NCFE Level 2 NVQ Certificate in Plant Operations (Construction) (Work Platforms)	£67



Education and Training

Qualification reference number	Qualification title	Price
501/0882/7	NCFE Level 3 Award in Assessing Competence in the Work Environment	£52
501/0885/2	NCFE Level 3 Certificate in Assessing Vocational Achievement	£65
501/0886/4	NCFE Level 3 Award in Assessing Vocationally Related Achievement	£52
601/1620/1	NCFE Level 3 Award in Education and Training	£52
601/1621/3	NCFE Level 4 Certificate in Education and Training	£88
601/1622/5	NCFE Level 5 Diploma in Education and Training	£129
501/0887/6	NCFE Level 4 Award in Understanding the Internal Quality Assurance of Assessment Processes and Practice	£31
501/0889/X	NCFE Level 4 Award in the Internal Quality Assurance of Assessment Processes and Practice	£60
501/0890/6	NCFE Level 4 Certificate in Leading the Internal Quality Assurance of Assessment Processes and Practice	£90
601/4775/1	NCFE Level 4 Award for Technology Enabled Educators	£53
501/0888/8	NCFE Level 3 Award in Understanding the Principles and Practices of Assessment	£28

Engineering and Manufacturing Technology

Qualification reference number	Qualification title	Price
601/8993/9	NCFE Level 2 Award in Aviation	£42
601/8994/0	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Aviation	£66
601/8996/4	NCFE Level 2 Diploma in Aviation	£95

600/1821/5/PRO	NCFE Level 2 NVQ Diploma in Business-Improvement Techniques (Process Improvement)	£83
600/1821/5/QUA	NCFE Level 2 NVQ Diploma in Business-Improvement Techniques (Quality Improvement)	£83
603/2963/4	NCFE Level 1/2 Technical Award in Engineering	£58
601/4592/4	NCFE Level 1 Certificate in Engineering Studies	£51
601/4532/8	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Engineering Studies	£51
601/7746/9	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Improving Performance for Manufacturing Engineering Operations	£53
601/2530/5	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Lean Organisation Management Techniques	£53
601/6479/7	NCFE Level 1 NVQ Diploma in Performing Manufacturing Operations	£74
601/6480/3	NCFE Level 2 NVQ Diploma in Performing Manufacturing Operations	£83
601/2554/8	NCFE Level 1 Certificate in Renewable Energy Awareness	£63
601/3011/8	NCFE Level 2 Diploma in Introduction to Renewable Energy Engineering	£129
601/3194/9	NCFE Level 3 Diploma in Preparing to Work in Renewable Energy Engineering	£138

Health and Safety

Qualification reference number	Qualification title	Price
601/5650/8	NCFE Level 1 Award in Introduction to Fire Safety for the Workplace	£8
601/5651/X	NCFE Level 2 Award in Principles of Fire Safety for the Workplace	£8
600/5207/7	NCFE Level 1 Award in Health and Safety Awareness	£23
601/5652/1	NCFE Level 1 Award in Introduction to Health and Safety for the Workplace	£8
601/5653/3	NCFE Level 2 Award in Principles of Health and Safety for the Workplace	£8
601/5876/1	NCFE Level 3 Award in Health and Safety for the Workplace	£8
600/0074/0	NCFE Level 2 Award in Occupational Health and Safety	£42
601/5655/7	NCFE Level 2 Award in Principles of Risk Assessment for the Workplace	£8
601/5654/5	NCFE Level 2 Award in Principles and Practice of Safe Manual Handling for the Workplace	£8



Information and Communication Technology

Qualification reference number	Qualification title	Price
601/7269/1	NCFE Level 4 Diploma in Computing and Systems Development	£155
603/3916/0	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Data Analysis	£53
603/3129/X	NCFE Level 1 Certificate in Digital Skills	£55
603/3114/8	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Digital Skills for Work	£55
601/7867/X	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in ICT Systems and Principles	£53

601/6357/4	NCFE Level 3 Certificate in ICT Systems and Principles	£75
601/6358/6	NCFE Level 3 Diploma in ICT Systems and Principles	£105

600/2012/X	NCFE Level 2 Diploma in IT User Skills	£83
600/1868/9	NCFE Level 3 Diploma in IT User Skills	£102
600/1455/6	NCFE Level 1 Certificate in IT User Skills (ITQ)	£41
501/1239/9	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in IT User Skills (ITQ)	£47
600/1463/5	NCFE Level 3 Certificate in IT User Skills (ITQ)	£67
601/7873/5	NCFE Level 2 Diploma in Professional Competence for IT and Telecoms Professionals	£83
601/6356/2	NCFE Level 3 Diploma in Professional Competence for IT and Telecoms Professionals	£102
601/7270/8	NCFE Level 4 Diploma in Professional Competence for IT and Telecoms Professionals	£129

Leisure, Travel and Tourism

Qualification reference number	Qualification title	Price
600/0413/7	NCFE Level 2 NVQ Certificate in Activity Leadership	£67
600/5588/1	NCFE Level 1 Certificate in Exploring the Aviation Industry	£50
501/1281/8	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Aviation Operations on the Ground (Knowledge)	£53
600/0474/5	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Introduction to Cabin Crew	£66
600/0460/5	NCFE Level 1 Award in the Principles of Coaching Sport	£23
500/9847/0	NCFE Level 2 Award in the Principles of Coaching Sport	£42
501/1151/6	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in the Principles and Preparations for Coaching Sport	£53
501/1810/9	NCFE Level 2 Award in Employment Awareness in Active Leisure and Learning	£35
501/1812/2	NCFE Level 3 Award in Employment Awareness in Active Leisure and Learning	£52
500/7997/9	NCFE Level 1 Award in Exercise Studies	£40
500/8513/X/CHI	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Fitness Instructing (Exercise and Physical Activity for Children)	£66
500/8513/X/MUS	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Fitness Instructing (Exercise to Music)	£66
500/8513/X/GYM	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Fitness Instructing (Gym-Based Exercise)	£66
500/8513/X/WAT	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Fitness Instructing (Water-Based Exercise)	£66
603/3931/7	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Gym Instructing	£60
603/2650/5	NCFE Level 1/2 Technical Award in Health and Fitness	£58
601/4662/X	NCFE Level 1 Certificate in Health and Fitness	£51
601/4534/1	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Health and Fitness	£51
500/8516/5	NCFE Level 2 Award in Improving Personal Exercise, Health and Nutrition	£42
603/2831/9	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Improving Personal Exercise, Health and Nutrition	£53
501/1996/5/CHI	NCFE Level 2 NVQ Diploma in Instructing Exercise and Fitness (Exercise and Physical Activity with Children)	£83
501/1996/5/GYM	NCFE Level 2 NVQ Diploma in Instructing Exercise and Fitness (Gym-Based Exercise)	£83
501/1996/5/MUS	NCFE Level 2 NVQ Diploma in Instructing Exercise and Fitness (Exercise to Music)	£83
501/1996/5/WBE	NCFE Level 2 NVQ Diploma in Instructing Exercise and Fitness (Water-Based Exercise)	£83
501/1080/9	NCFE Level 1 Award in Personal Development for the Outdoor Industry	£40
500/8526/8	NCFE Level 3 Certificate in Personal Training	£88
603/3491/5	NCFE Level 3 Diploma in Personal Training	£80
501/1999/0	NCFE Level 3 NVQ Diploma in Personal Training	£102
600/7817/0	NCFE Level 2 Award for Resort Representatives	£42

Qualification reference number	Qualification title	Price
600/1333/3	NCFE Level 2 NVQ Certificate in Spectator Safety	£67
600/1326/6	NCFE Level 3 NVQ Certificate in Spectator Safety	£77
603/0653/1	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Spectator and Public Safety in Crowded Places	£67
601/2623/1	NCFE Level 1 Certificate in Sport	£50
601/3037/4/OUT	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Sport (Outdoors)	£66
601/3038/6/OUT	NCFE Level 2 Diploma in Sport (Outdoors)	£95
601/3060/X/OUT	NCFE Level 3 Certificate in Sport (Outdoors)	£75
601/3059/3/OUT	NCFE Level 3 Diploma in Sport (Outdoors)	£138
601/3061/1/OUT	NCFE Level 3 Extended Diploma in Sport (Outdoors)	£138
601/3037/4/COA	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Sport (Sports Coaching)	£66
601/3038/6/COA	NCFE Level 2 Diploma in Sport (Sports Coaching)	£95
601/3060/X/COA	NCFE Level 3 Certificate in Sport (Sports Coaching)	£75
601/3059/3/COA	NCFE Level 3 Diploma in Sport (Sports Coaching)	£138
601/3061/1/COA	NCFE Level 3 Extended Diploma in Sport (Sports Coaching)	£138
601/3037/4/SEF	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Sport (Sport, Exercise and Fitness)	£66
601/3038/6/SEF	NCFE Level 2 Diploma in Sport (Sport, Exercise and Fitness)	£95
601/3060/X/SEF	NCFE Level 3 Certificate in Sport (Sport, Exercise and Fitness)	£75
601/3059/3/SEF	NCFE Level 3 Diploma in Sport (Sport, Exercise and Fitness)	£138
601/3061/1/SEF	NCFE Level 3 Extended Diploma in Sport (Sport, Exercise and Fitness)	£138
601/3037/4/WIS	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Sport (Working in Sport)	£66
601/3038/6/WIS	NCFE Level 2 Diploma in Sport (Working in Sport)	£95
601/3060/X/WIS	NCFE Level 3 Certificate in Sport (Working in Sport)	£75
601/3059/3/WIS	NCFE Level 3 Diploma in Sport (Working in Sport)	£138
601/3061/1/WIS	NCFE Level 3 Extended Diploma in Sport (Working in Sport)	£138

Qualification reference number	Qualification title	Price
601/8877/7/OUT	NCFE Level 3 Introductory Certificate in Sport and Physical Activity (Outdoors)	£75
601/8878/9/OUT	NCFE Level 3 Certificate in Sport and Physical Activity (Outdoors)	£105
601/8881/9/OUT	NCFE Level 3 Diploma (540) in Sport and Physical Activity (Outdoors)	£138
601/8882/0/OUT	NCFE Level 3 Diploma (720) in Sport and Physical Activity (Outdoors)	£158
601/8883/2/OUT	NCFE Level 3 Extended Diploma in Sport and Physical Activity (Outdoors)	£180
/		
601/8877/7/COA	NCFE Level 3 Introductory Certificate in Sport and Physical Activity (Sports Coaching)	£75
601/8878/9/COA	NCFE Level 3 Certificate in Sport and Physical Activity (Sports Coaching)	£105
601/8881/9/COA	NCFE Level 3 Diploma (540) in Sport and Physical Activity (Sports Coaching)	£138
601/8882/0/COA	NCFE Level 3 Diploma (720) in Sport and Physical Activity (Sports Coaching)	£158
601/8883/2/COA	NCFE Level 3 Extended Diploma in Sport and Physical Activity (Sports Coaching)	£180
601/8877/7/SES	NCFE Level 3 Introductory Certificate in Sport and Physical Activity (Sport and Exercise Science)	£75
601/8878/9/SES	NCFE Level 3 Certificate in Sport and Physical Activity (Sport and Exercise Science)	£105
601/8881/9/SES	NCFE Level 3 Diploma (540) in Sport and Physical Activity (Sport and Exercise Science)	£138
601/8882/0/SES	NCFE Level 3 Diploma (720) in Sport and Physical Activity (Sport and Exercise Science)	£158
601/8883/2/SES	NCFE Level 3 Extended Diploma in Sport and Physical Activity (Sport and Exercise Science)	£180
601/8877/7/WIS	NCFE Level 3 Introductory Certificate in Sport and Physical Activity (Working in Sport and Leisure)	£75
601/8878/9/WIS	NCFE Level 3 Certificate in Sport and Physical Activity (Working in Sport and Leisure)	£105
601/8881/9/WIS	NCFE Level 3 Diploma (540) in Sport and Physical Activity (Working in Sport and Leisure)	£138
601/8882/0/WIS	NCFE Level 3 Diploma (720) in Sport and Physical Activity (Working in Sport and Leisure)	£158
601/8883/2/WIS	NCFE Level 3 Extended Diploma in Sport and Physical Activity (Working in Sport and Leisure)	£180
601/3230/9	NCFE Level 1 Certificate in Travel and Tourism	£50
601/6266/1	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Travel and Tourism	£95
601/6267/3	NCFE Level 2 Extended Certificate in Travel and Tourism	£95
601/6268/5	NCFE Level 2 Diploma in Travel and Tourism	£129
601/7934/X	NCFE Level 3 Introductory Diploma in Travel and Tourism	£138
601/7935/1	NCFE Level 3 Diploma in Travel and Tourism	£158
601/7936/3	NCFE Level 3 Extended Diploma in Travel and Tourism	£180

Qualification reference number	Qualification title	Price
500/9846/9/LEI	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Travel Services (Leisure and Business)	£53
500/9846/9/TFS	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Travel Services (Tour Operators - Field Staff)	£53
500/9846/9/THO	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Travel Services (Tour Operators - Head Office)	£53
500/5546/X	NCFE Level 2 Award in Understanding Stewarding at Spectator Events	£25
601/5252/7	NCFE Level 2 Extended Certificate in Understanding Stewarding at Spectator Events	£53



Preparation for Life and Work

Qualification reference number	Qualification title	Price
603/2632/8	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Creating a Business Start-Up	£60
600/3917/6	NCFE Level 1 Award in CV Writing	£23
500/9949/8	NCFE Level 1 Award for Developing Effective Thinking Skills	£23
500/7906/2	NCFE Level 2 Award for Developing Effective Thinking Skills	£25
601/4148/7	NCFE Entry Level Award in Developing Enterprise Skills (Entry 3)	£21
601/4145/1	NCFE Level 1 Award in Investigating Enterprise Skills	£23
601/4143/8	NCFE Level 1 Award in Developing Enterprise Skills	£40
601/4144/X	NCFE Level 2 Award in Investigating Enterprise Skills	£25
601/4146/3	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Developing Enterprise Skills	£53
601/4678/3	NCFE Entry Level Award in Employability Skills (Entry 3)	£25
601/4679/5	NCFE Entry Level Certificate in Employability Skills (Entry 3)	£36
601/4680/1	NCFE Level 1 Award in Employability Skills	£25
601/4681/3	NCFE Level 1 Certificate in Employability Skills	£36
601/4664/3	NCFE Level 2 Award in Employability Skills	£25
601/4663/1	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Employability Skills	£36
601/1569/5	NCFE Entry Level Award in English: Developing Reading Skills (Entry 1)	£13
601/1570/1	NCFE Entry Level Award in English: Essential Writing Skills (Entry 1)	£13
601/1575/0	NCFE Entry Level Award in English: Listening and Responding (Entry 1)	£13
601/1556/7	NCFE Entry Level Award in English: Listening to Information (Entry 1)	£13
601/1557/9	NCFE Entry Level Award in English: Reading (Entry 1)	£25
601/1576/2	NCFE Entry Level Award in English: Reading Words (Entry 1)	£13
601/1558/0	NCFE Entry Level Award in English: Speaking and Listening (Entry 1)	£25
601/1577/4	NCFE Entry Level Award in English: Speaking with Others (Entry 1)	£13
601/1566/X	NCFE Entry Level Award in English: Writing (Entry 1)	£25
601/1578/6	NCFE Entry Level Award in English: Writing and Spelling Words (Entry 1)	£13
601/1533/6	NCFE Entry Level Award in English: Alphabetical Order (Entry 2)	£13
601/1555/5	NCFE Entry Level Award in English: Developing Reading Skills (Entry 2)	£13

Qualification reference number	Qualification title	Price
601/1534/8	NCFE Entry Level Award in English: Discussing with Others (Entry 2)	£13
601/1540/3	NCFE Entry Level Award in English: Essential Writing Skills (Entry 2)	£13
601/1538/5	NCFE Entry Level Award in English: Listening and Responding (Entry 2)	£13
601/1535/X	NCFE Entry Level Award in English: Reading (Entry 2)	£25
601/1550/6	NCFE Entry Level Award in English: Reading to Understand (Entry 2)	£13
601/1536/1	NCFE Entry Level Award in English: Speaking and Listening (Entry 2)	£25
601/1539/7	NCFE Entry Level Award in English: Speaking to be Understood (Entry 2)	£13
601/1541/5	NCFE Entry Level Award in English: Write and Spell Words and Phrases (Entry 2)	£13
601/1537/3	NCFE Entry Level Award in English: Writing (Entry 2)	£25
601/1510/5	NCFE Entry Level Award in English: Alphabetical Order (Entry 3)	£13
601/1511/7	NCFE Entry Level Award in English: Developing Reading Skills (Entry 3)	£13
601/1512/9	NCFE Entry Level Award in English: Essential Spelling and Hand-Writing (Entry 3)	£13
601/1513/0	NCFE Entry Level Award in English: Essential Writing Skills (Entry 3)	£13
601/1514/2	NCFE Entry Level Award in English: Listening and Responding (Entry 3)	£13
601/1515/4	NCFE Entry Level Award in English: Reading (Entry 3)	£25
601/1516/6	NCFE Entry Level Award in English: Reading to Understand (Entry 3)	£13
601/1517/8	NCFE Entry Level Award in English: Speaking and Listening (Entry 3)	£25
601/1519/1	NCFE Entry Level Award in English: Writing (Entry 3)	£25
601/1567/1	NCFE Entry Level Certificate in English (Entry 1)	£40
601/1552/X	NCFE Entry Level Certificate in English (Entry 2)	£40
601/1551/8	NCFE Entry Level Certificate in English (Entry 3)	£40
601/1521/X	NCFE Level 1 Award in English: Composing Texts	£13
601/1522/1	NCFE Level 1 Award in English: Constructing Sentences	£13
601/1523/3	NCFE Level 1 Award in English: Interpreting Texts	£13
601/1524/5	NCFE Level 1 Award in English: Listening and Responding to Others	£13
601/1525/7	NCFE Level 1 Award in English: Participating in Discussions	£13
601/1526/9	NCFE Level 1 Award in English: Reading	£25
601/1527/0	NCFE Level 1 Award in English: Responding to Creative Texts	£13
601/1520/8	NCFE Level 1 Award in English: Speaking and Listening	£25
601/1528/2	NCFE Level 1 Award in English: Speaking to Others	£13
601/1529/4	NCFE Level 1 Award in English: Writing	£25
601/1531/2	NCFE Level 2 Award in English: Composing Texts	£13
601/1532/4	NCFE Level 2 Award in English: Constructing Sentences	£13
601/1543/9	NCFE Level 2 Award in English: Participating in Discussions	£13



Qualification reference number	Qualification title	Price
601/1544/0	NCFE Level 2 Award in English: Reading	£25
601/1545/2	NCFE Level 2 Award in English: Responding to Creative Texts	£13
601/1547/6	NCFE Level 2 Award in English: Speaking to Others	£13
601/1548/8	NCFE Level 2 Award in English: Understanding Texts	£13
601/1549/X	NCFE Level 2 Award in English: Writing	£25
601/1530/0	NCFE Level 1 Certificate in English	£40
601/1568/3	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in English	£40
601/3144/5	NCFE Level 2 Award in Equality and Diversity	£25
601/3145/7	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Equality and Diversity	£53
600/1067/8	NCFE Functional Skills Qualification in English at Entry Level 1	£16
600/1352/7	NCFE Functional Skills Qualification in English at Entry Level 2	£16
600/1510/X	NCFE Functional Skills Qualification in English at Entry Level 3	£16
501/1660/5	NCFE Functional Skills Qualification in English at Level 1	£16
600/0140/9	NCFE Functional Skills Qualification in English at Level 2	£16
600/1780/6	NCFE Functional Skills Qualification in Information and Communication Technology (ICT) at Entry Level 1	£16

Qualification reference number	Qualification title	Price
600/1353/9	NCFE Functional Skills Qualification in Information and Communication Technology (ICT) at Entry Level 2	£16
600/1148/8	NCFE Functional Skills Qualification in Information and Communication Technology (ICT) at Entry Level 3	£16
600/0030/2	NCFE Functional Skills Qualification in Information and Communication Technology (ICT) at Level 1	£16
600/0139/2	NCFE Functional Skills Qualification in Information and Communication Technology (ICT) at Level 2	£16
600/0793/X	NCFE Functional Skills Qualification in Mathematics at Entry Level 1	£16
600/1218/3	NCFE Functional Skills Qualification in Mathematics at Entry Level 2	£16

Our Functional Skills fee includes access to a range of resources from ForSkills at no additional cost. This includes:

- diagnostic and initial assessment tool online, offline and paper based
- interactive learning resources
- e-portfolio
- online management tool
- E-ISP Electronic (online) Individual Skills Plan.

600/1219/5	NCFE Functional Skills Qualification in Mathematics at Entry Level 3	£16
501/2325/7	NCFE Functional Skills Qualification in Mathematics at Level 1	£16
501/2324/5	NCFE Functional Skills Qualification in Mathematics at Level 2	£16
601/7789/5	NCFE Level 3 Award in Higher Level Studies	£28
601/7788/3	NCFE Level 3 Extended Award in Higher Level Studies	£48
603/3307/8	NCFE Level 1 Award in Interpersonal Skills	£23
601/1280/3	NCFE Level 1 Award in Job Search and Employment Potential	£24
601/1281/5	NCFE Level 1 Certificate in Job Search and Employment Potential	£34
601/6208/9	NCFE Level 1 Award in Job Search and Interview Skills	£24
600/1748/X	NCFE Level 2 Award in Job Search and Interview Skills	£24
501/1134/6	NCFE Level 1 Award in Learning to Learn	£23
600/2859/2	NCFE Level 2 Award in Learning to Learn	£25
601/3558/X	NCFE Level 1 Award in Managing Your Money	£23
601/0908/7	NCFE Entry Level Award in Maths: Calculating with Numbers up to 10 (Entry 1)	£13
601/0911/7	NCFE Entry Level Award in Maths: Describing and Comparing Size and Dimension (Entry 1)	£13

Qualification reference number	Qualification title	Price
601/0906/3	NCFE Entry Level Award in Maths: Handling Data (Entry 1)	£25
601/0913/0	NCFE Entry Level Award in Maths: Identifying 2D and 3D Shapes (Entry 1)	£13
601/0910/5	NCFE Entry Level Award in Maths: Know about Coins, Notes and Measurements of Time (Entry 1)	£13
601/0918/X	NCFE Entry Level Award in Maths: Know how to Extract Information (Entry 1)	£13
601/0915/4	NCFE Entry Level Award in Maths: Know how to Represent Information (Entry 1)	£13
601/0909/9	NCFE Entry Level Award in Maths: Problem Solving with Numbers up to 10 (Entry 1)	£13
601/0916/6	NCFE Entry Level Award in Maths: Sorting Information (Entry 1)	£13
601/0905/1	NCFE Entry Level Award in Maths: Using Measurement, Shape and Space (Entry 1)	£25
601/0904/X	NCFE Entry Level Award in Maths: Using Number (Entry 1)	£25
601/0914/2	NCFE Entry Level Award in Maths: Using Simple Positional Vocabulary (Entry 1)	£13
601/0907/5	NCFE Entry Level Award in Maths: Working with Numbers up to 10 (Entry 1)	£13
601/0922/1	NCFE Entry Level Award in Maths: Calculating with Numbers (Entry 2)	£13
601/0903/8	NCFE Entry Level Award in Maths: Collecting and Representing Information (Entry 2)	£13
601/0921/X	NCFE Entry Level Award in Maths: Handling Data (Entry 2)	£25
601/0897/6	NCFE Entry Level Award in Maths: Knowing about 2D and 3D Shapes and Positional Vocabulary (Entry 2)	£13
601/0901/4	NCFE Entry Level Award in Maths: Knowing about Fractions (Entry 2)	£13
601/0902/6	NCFE Entry Level Award in Maths: Know about Measuring Time (Entry 2)	£13
601/0899/X	NCFE Entry Level Award in Maths: Knowing about Temperature and Instruments of Measure (Entry 2)	£13
601/0900/2	NCFE Entry Level Award in Maths: Understand how to Extract, Sort and Compare Information (Entry 2)	£13
601/0895/2	NCFE Entry Level Award in Maths: Understanding Length, Weight and Capacity (Entry 2)	£13
601/0893/9	NCFE Entry Level Award in Maths: Using Measurement, Shape and Space (Entry 2)	£25
601/0896/4	NCFE Entry Level Award in Maths: Using Money (Entry 2)	£13
601/0892/7	NCFE Entry Level Award in Maths: Using Number (Entry 2)	£25
601/0894/0	NCFE Entry Level Award in Maths: Working with Numbers (Entry 2)	£13
601/0881/2	NCFE Entry Level Award in Maths: Calculating Length, Weight and Capacity (Entry 3)	£13
601/0879/4	NCFE Entry Level Award in Maths: Calculating with Numbers - Addition and Subtraction (Entry 3)	£13
601/0883/6	NCFE Entry Level Award in Maths: Calculating with Numbers - Multiplication and Division (Entry 3)	£13
601/0888/5	NCFE Entry Level Award in Maths: Calculations with Money (Entry 3)	£13
601/0890/3	NCFE Entry Level Award in Maths: Extract and Compare Information (Entry 3)	£13

Qualification reference number	Qualification title	Price
601/0923/3	NCFE Entry Level Award in Maths: Handling Data (Entry 3)	£25
601/0891/5	NCFE Entry Level Award in Maths: Record and Present Information (Entry 3)	£13
601/0884/8	NCFE Entry Level Award in Maths: Understanding Decimals (Entry 3)	£13
601/0880/0	NCFE Entry Level Award in Maths: Understanding Fractions (Entry 3)	£13
601/0889/7	NCFE Entry Level Award in Maths: Understanding Properties of Shapes and Positional Vocabulary (Entry 3)	£13
601/0882/4	NCFE Entry Level Award in Maths: Using Measurement, Shape and Space (Entry 3)	£25
601/0878/2	NCFE Entry Level Award in Maths: Using Number (Entry 3)	£25
601/0886/1	NCFE Entry Level Award in Maths: Working with Numbers up to 1000 (Entry 3)	£13
601/0609/8	NCFE Entry Level Certificate in Maths (Entry 1)	£40
601/0610/4	NCFE Entry Level Certificate in Maths (Entry 2)	£40
601/0611/6	NCFE Entry Level Certificate in Maths (Entry 3)	£40
601/1090/9	NCFE Level 1 Certificate in Maths	£40
601/1091/0	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Maths	£40
601/1163/X	NCFE Level 1 Award in Maths: Handling Data	£25



Qualification reference number	Qualification title	Price
601/1161/6	NCFE Level 1 Award in Maths: Using Number	£25
601/1162/8	NCFE Level 1 Award in Maths: Using Measurement, Shape and Space	£25
601/1168/9	NCFE Level 1 Award in Maths: Working with 2D Shapes and Space	£13
601/1177/X	NCFE Level 1 Award in Maths: Working with Basic Algebra and Geometry	£13
601/1166/5	NCFE Level 1 Award in Maths: Working with Decimals and Percentages	£13
601/1165/3	NCFE Level 1 Award in Maths: Working with Fractions	£13
601/1178/1	NCFE Level 1 Award in Maths: Working with Mathematical Skills	£13
601/1167/7	NCFE Level 1 Award in Maths: Working with Measurement	£13
601/1169/0	NCFE Level 1 Award in Maths: Working with Money	£13
601/1175/6	NCFE Level 1 Award in Maths: Working with Probability	£13
601/1170/7	NCFE Level 1 Award in Maths: Working with Statistics	£13
601/1164/1	NCFE Level 1 Award in Maths: Working with Whole Numbers	£13
601/1179/3	NCFE Level 2 Award in Maths: Using Measurement, Shape and Space	£25
601/1180/X	NCFE Level 2 Award in Maths: Using Number	£25
601/1200/1	NCFE Level 2 Award in Maths: Working with 2D and 3D Shapes and Space	£13
601/1203/7	NCFE Level 2 Award in Maths: Working with Algebra	£13
601/1192/6	NCFE Level 2 Award in Maths: Working with Decimals and Percentages	£13
601/1183/5	NCFE Level 2 Award in Maths: Working with Fractions	£13
601/1193/8	NCFE Level 2 Award in Maths: Working with Measurement	£13
601/1202/5	NCFE Level 2 Award in Maths: Working with Probability	£13
601/1201/3	NCFE Level 2 Award in Maths: Working with Statistics	£13
601/1182/3	NCFE Level 2 Award in Maths: Working with Whole Numbers	£13
501/1295/8	NCFE Level 1 Award in Mentoring	£23
501/1298/3	NCFE Level 2 Award in Mentoring	£25
601/1073/9	NCFE Entry Level Award in Exploring Occupational Studies for the Workplace (Entry 3)	£21
601/1186/0	NCFE Entry Level Award in Occupational Studies for the Workplace (Entry 3)	£21
601/1185/9	NCFE Entry Level Certificate in Occupational Studies for the Workplace (Entry 3)	£48
601/1015/6	NCFE Entry Level Diploma in Occupational Studies for the Workplace (Entry 3)	£87
601/1086/7	NCFE Level 1 Award in Exploring Occupational Studies for the Workplace	£23

Qualification reference number	Qualification title	Price
601/1087/9	NCFE Level 1 Award in Occupational Studies for the Workplace	£23
601/1088/0	NCFE Level 1 Certificate in Occupational Studies for the Workplace	£50
601/1089/2	NCFE Level 1 Diploma in Occupational Studies for the Workplace	£90
601/1497/6	NCFE Level 2 Award in Exploring Occupational Studies for the Workplace	£25
601/1424/1	NCFE Level 2 Award in Occupational Studies for the Workplace	£25
601/1423/X	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Occupational Studies for the Workplace	£53
601/1425/3	NCFE Level 2 Diploma in Occupational Studies for the Workplace	£95
501/0225/4	NCFE Entry Level Certificate in Personal and Social Development (Entry 2)	£48
501/0261/8	NCFE Entry Level Award in Personal and Social Development (Entry 3)	£38
501/0634/X	NCFE Entry Level Certificate in Personal and Social Development (Entry 3)	£58
501/0672/7	NCFE Level 1 Award in Personal and Social Development	£45
501/0591/7	NCFE Level 1 Certificate in Personal and Social Development	£58
500/8781/2	NCFE Level 1 Award in Personal Effectiveness	£40
600/5127/9	NCFE Level 1 Award in Preparing to Learn	£23
600/4643/0	NCFE Level 2 Award in Reflective Practice	£25
600/4290/4	NCFE Level 1 Award in Volunteering	£23
500/8837/3	NCFE Level 2 Award in Volunteering	£25

Retail and Commercial Enterprise

Qualification reference number	Qualification title	Price
501/0473/1	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Cleaning and Support Services Skills	£67
601/3255/3	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Cleaning Knowledge and Skills	£53
601/0791/1	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Cleaning Principles	£53
600/5943/6	NCFE Level 2 Award in the Principles of Customer Service in Hospitality, Leisure, Travel and Tourism	£25
603/2778/9	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Understanding Excellence in Customer Service for Hospitality	£53
601/2534/2/RIG	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Driving Goods Vehicles (Rigid Vehicle)	£67
601/2534/2/VAN	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Driving Goods Vehicles (Van)	£67
600/4474/3	NCFE Level 2 Award in Employee Rights and Responsibilities in the Logistics Industry	£25
501/1079/2	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Event Planning	£53
601/0382/6	NCFE Level 2 NVQ Diploma in Food and Beverage Service	£83
601/4661/8	NCFE Level 1 Certificate in Food and Cookery	£51
601/4533/X	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Food and Cookery	£51
603/3909/3	NCFE Level 1 Certificate in Food and Cookery Skills	£51
603/3911/1	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Food and Cookery Skills	£51
601/0383/8	NCFE Level 2 NVQ Diploma in Food Production and Cooking	£83
601/0384/X	NCFE Level 2 NVQ Diploma in Front of House Reception	£83
601/0510/0	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Hospitality and Catering Principles (Food and Beverage Service)	£53
601/0511/2	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Hospitality and Catering Principles (Food Production and Cooking)	£53
601/0515/X	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Hospitality and Catering Principles (Front of House Reception)	£53
601/0417/X	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Hospitality and Catering Principles (Hospitality Services)	£53
601/0416/8	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Hospitality and Catering Principles (Professional Cookery)	£66
601/7915/6	NCFE Level 3 Certificate in Hospitality and Catering Principles (Professional Cookery)	£75
601/0385/1	NCFE Level 2 NVQ Diploma in Hospitality Services	£83
601/7883/8	NCFE Level 3 NVQ Diploma in Hospitality Supervision and Leadership	£102
601/7882/6	NCFE Level 3 Award in Hospitality Supervision and Leadership Principles	£48
601/0386/3	NCFE Level 2 NVQ Diploma in Professional Cookery	£83
601/8005/5	NCFE Level 3 NVQ Diploma in Professional Cookery	£102
603/0634/8	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in the Principles of Warehousing and Storage	£42

Qualification reference number	Qualification title	Price
601/7957/0	NCFE Level 1 Award in Retail Knowledge	£40
600/2139/1	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Retail Knowledge	£53
600/2140/8	NCFE Level 3 Certificate in Retail Knowledge	£58
600/4164/X	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Retail Skills	£67
600/4278/3	NCFE Level 2 Diploma in Retail Skills	£83
600/4272/2	NCFE Level 3 Diploma in Retail Skills (Management)	£102
600/4276/X	NCFE Level 3 Diploma in Retail Skills (Sales Professional)	£102
600/4273/4	NCFE Level 3 Diploma in Retail Skills (Visual Merchandising)	£102
601/3338/7	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Understanding Retail Operations	£53
601/7284/8	NCFE Level 1 Certificate in Warehousing and Storage	£62
600/1344/8	NCFE Level 2 Certificate in Warehousing and Storage	£67

Uniformed Services

Qualification reference number	Qualification title	Price
601/8790/6	NCFE Level 3 Introductory Certificate for Entry to the Uniformed Services	£75
601/8791/8	NCFE Level 3 Certificate for Entry to the Uniformed Services	£105
601/8792/X	NCFE Level 3 Diploma for Entry to the Uniformed Services (540)	£138
601/8793/1	NCFE Level 3 Diploma for Entry to the Uniformed Services (720)	£158
601/8794/3	NCFE Level 3 Extended Diploma for Entry to the Uniformed Services	£180

601/2457/X	NCFE Level 1 Diploma for Entry to the Uniformed Services	£90
601/2456/8	NCFE Level 2 Diploma for Entry to the Uniformed Services	£95
601/2455/6	NCFE Level 3 Diploma for Entry to the Uniformed Services	£105



NCFE

Q6 Quorum Business Park Benton Lane Newcastle upon Tyne NF12 8BT Call: 0191 239 8000* Fax: 0191 239 8001

Email: service@ncfe.org.uk

Visit: ncfe.org.uk

♥: @NCFE

^{*}To continue our levels of customer service, telephone calls may be recorded